
THE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 

January 11, 1971 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I am returning herewith the enclosures which 
accompanied your letter of January 2, 1971. 

In our telephone discussion I advised you that 
we have forwarded to the Archives the original Memo-
randum of Transfer of, the materials relating to the 
autopsy of President Kennedy. Also, we are unable at . 
this time to reconcile Secret Service control numbers to 
Warren Commission documents or Warren Commission 
exhibits. 

In the most recent review of Secret Service 
documents at the Archives, I attempted to declassify 
all of the information which was contained in Secret 
Service reports except a limited amount which originated 
from other agencies. These supplying agencies must 
declassify that information. 

Very 	y yours, 

1, , 

Th•mas J elle 
Assistant ector 

Ence. 



atuln 
liOar Tom, 

Wimn we spoky, a little over a week ado, you said you bad written me about tho memo 
of transfer. I  hove not yet 'waived this letter. For the completeness of my files and 
Wool-ono of anticipated need that can develop at snY minute. I'd sppreciate a con, Plead.. 

I will onoloem *owe of my correspondence relatiog to my cavil Action No. 256940. I 
do thin for your information, believing it rather directly addresses certain bailifs I hold 
and have tri:d to ookomanioato to you. 

is 
If i rocoli correctly what you told ma about tho Secret Iiervice 1970 review, it toot - 

you doolosoifiod everythiog except what crigtooted with other agemeies.4 =knot cortain 
I mull this porrootly. If I am in -error, please OWTOOt se. I do not Yet hatreiiiiiii 
of all tau; woe cl,clasoifted and not nor of Secret Service origins It would be good to be 
If you nroserved a list of what remains classified. A friend has prepared one the accura4r 
of which I ha:ix, you ann Lave choOkod: 

CD 871206,334,336,427,453,578 (all undor Ouidlines 3b); 
uD 

 
320475 (3b),711 (ja).737 (3a,C)1 

VD 190: 193 (10b). 

795 3:3:::;43:::31Z31430); 0945 ( 3spbsc). 

I have a copy of 067;206. It does not indicate the souroe. From the oontont and the 
soot, I'd ougi,ost it 000lc. be 2enabss or i;2. fenotes was tip cause of running the FBI 
ragged with raw smantfactures, including extemaivo coos involking the sohjoet of laic neer 
4MAntila Pine, non other th$i , be had lino as Oawald's g.t-sway pilot, a fiction that 
soy mound forliiAr to you. If you emanino the available FBI documonts (I'll Lud them). I 
think that saves for on.4,  thing this in already available ono hao never beau withhold. That 
thing in the 	ether asoasoination plots. If those do not have to be withhold, I'd 
like to ergoino them for several resgoom inelocling thee. ; Yenabas and others did perscisilyr 
the some thin, whoo  motor 	was killed; theme people have isooinsi a surficient 
number of such plots to warrant intorsot; and one coincides in time with another one we 
have alrecu:,i discussed. (Jugs= is not, to the best of my recollection, mentioned in the 
FBI reports referred to above, but Castro is, and folamir.) 

If you can find tis o respond to the other cloacae:sus I raised, I'd aplireciato it. 

Si-, 

tiorold Wsksherg 



January 7, 1971 
To MW 
From PH 

The following list is those Secret Service reports which are still 
withheld. It comes from the list sent me by the Archives long ago, 
revised in accordance with the latest declassifications. 

It is possible that the various lists of entire CD's withheld includes 
some SS reports; this list may cover only—grE's which were withheld 
only in part. I haven't checked that. 

CD 	SS # 	 Guidelines 
87 	206 	 3B (I have,this report — 2 pp.)';:40.1-"Lek 

334 " 	,, 

336 	 " 
. 427. 	 II 

453 	 ., 

578 	 It 

320 	675 	 " 
711 	 3A. 
737 	 3A; 3C 

498 	193 	 1; 3B 

Added January 49; 
I have gone over the list of entire CD's withheld, and indicated the 

agency of origin. There are only 3 which are SS, to wit 
CD 	Guidelines 
795 	3B, 3C 
853 	1, 3B, 3C 
945 	3A, 3B, 3C, 

Also, note that although CD 780 did not came from the SS, the 
enclosure (which is withheld) relates to an interview by an SS agent. 

P.R. 


